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From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:25 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Charter & Bylaws 2nd Reading Update

2nd Reading: Charter & Bylaws Document Update

Due to some observations and suggestions Board Member George Leyh presented
during Monday’s Working Session, there have been two more edits to the 2"¢ Reading
document. The updated documents have been posted to the website.

The first change is in Article IV, Section 3. The final sentence was changed to, “In keeping
with the history and tradition of the Association, the Board of Managers reserves the
privilege of conducting religious conferences and religious services, as well as cultural
programs, on these grounds at appropriate times.”

The second change was in Article VIII, Section 1; the Committee Chair sentence was
expanded to read, “Committee Chairs must be Voting Members of the Association; the
Board of Managers may make exceptions via a vote for other legal cottage owners to
serve as Committee Chairs.”

Link to the 2nd Reading Charter & Bylaws Document
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